
  
 ADDENDUM #2 

State Project No. 069-0068 CV Killingly Memorial School ADA Improvements – Danielson 
 Addendum #2-1 

ADA IMPROVEMENTS – PHASE 1 
 
KILLINGLY MEMORIAL SCHOOL 
339 MAIN STREET 
DANIELSON, CT 06239 
STATE PROJECT NO. 069-0068 CV 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 17.183a 
 
DATE: October 18, 2018 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 2. 

General Information: 

 The deadline for RFIs has been extended to Thursday, October 25, 2018. 

 See attached RFIs. (4) 

Changes to the Addenda: 

 ADDENDUM #1, Changes to the Drawings, DRAWING A410, ENLARGED SINK PLANS, 
ELEVATIONS & DETAILS: 

o Enlarged Plan @ Classroom Sink 2, revise “3’-9”+/- (open below)” to read “2’-9”+/- (open 
below)”. (Per Internal Review) 

o Elevation at Classroom Bookcase at Windows 4, add toe kick grille under shelving along entire 
elevation. (Per RFI #001) 

o Detail @ Classroom Bookcases at Windows F, revise “rubber base” to read “metal grille toe 
kick; insert with cleats on backside” and “shelf standards” to read “shelf rests”. (Per RFI #001 
and Internal Review) 

Changes to the Specifications: 

 SECTION 011000, SUMMARY OF WORK, Page 3, Article 1.5.E., add the following: 

“3. Construction activities are not permitted during school hours of operation. Awarded contractor 
is not required to work second shift, weekends, school holidays or vacations however the option 
is available to expedite portions of the Work leading up to Summer 2019 when the building will 
be made fully available for construction activities. All work during these time periods must be 
coordinated with the District.” (Per Owner/Internal Review) 

Changes to the Drawings: 

 DRAWING A120, ENLARGED PARTIAL PLANS, Enlarged Plan – M04, M10, Toilet M11, Closet 
M12 & Lift 2, Classroom #05 M10, add Elevation Tags “3/A410” facing North and “4/A410” facing 
East. (Per Internal Review) 
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 DRAWING A121, ENLARGED PARTIAL PLANS: 

o Enlarged Plan – Community Room E58 1, Community Room E58, add Elevation Tag “5/A410” 
point towards the casework. (Per RFI #001) 

o Enlarged Plan – Classroom #14 E32 5, Classroom #14 E32, add Elevation Tags “3/A410” 
facing South and “4/A410” facing West. (Per Internal Review) 

 DRAWING A123, ENLARGED PARTIAL PLANS, Enlarged Plan – Vestibule E27 & Classroom #18 
E28, Classroom #18 E28, add Elevation Tags “3/A410” facing South and “4/A410” facing West. (Per 
Internal Review) 

 The following PLUMBING drawings have been deleted in their entirety.  New drawings have been 
added and are attached as part of this addendum*. (2) (Per RFI #001) 

o P101 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN PLUMBING 
o P901 PLUMBING SCHEDULES 

The bid date is extended to Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 2:00pm by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of six (6) pages of 8½” x 11” text and two (2) 30” x 42” drawings*. 
End of Addendum ‘2’ 
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Rebecca Bouchard

From: Rebecca Bouchard
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:07 AM
To: 'jsygrove@sarazin.com'
Cc: 'rgalvin@sarazin.com'
Subject: RE: Killingly Schools ADA Improvements - RFIs

Good afternoon Jonathan. 
Responses to your questions are in red below. 
Thank you and good luck. 
 
Rebecca Bouchard, CSI, CDT
Specifications Writer 

 

3190 Whitney Avenue Bldg 2 | Hamden, CT  06518 | silverpetrucelli.com | P: 203.230.9007 x202 | F: 203.230.8247
 
From: Jonathan Sygrove <jsygrove@sarazin.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:28 PM 
To: Paul Jorgensen <pjorgensen@silverpetrucelli.com> 
Cc: Ray Galvin <rgalvin@sarazin.com> 
Subject: Killingly Schools ADA Improvements - RFIs 
Importance: High 
 
Paul, 
I have a few RFIs regarding these 2 schools: 
  
BOTH SCHOOLS 

1. If the contractor decided to perform work during the school year, will there be any associated cost for someone 
(custodian) to open/oversee/close the schools during off hours such as nights and/or weekends? -There will be 
no associated cost. 

2. Both sets of drawings do not label the new fixtures on the plumbing drawings.  There are multiple types of sinks 
and toilets therefore we do not know the quantities of each.  The millwork drawings also call for a combination 
sink & drinking fountain which is not found in the fixture schedule.  Are the sinks and drinking fountains in the 
millwork stainless steel or integral to the solid surface counter?  Please advise. -Plumbing drawings will be 
updated in forthcoming addendum.  Sinks are to be stainless-steel. 

  
MEMORIAL SCHOOL 

1. Details A & B/A410 show plastic laminate tops and Details C & H show solid surface. Please confirm all tops are 
solid surface. -All tops are solid surface.  Refer to Addendum #1 for revised Drawing. 

2. Detail C/A410 shows plastic laminate drawer boxes but 064116-4, para. 2.1G.2 & 3 call for hardwood drawer 
boxes. Which one is required? -All drawer boxes are hardwood.  Refer to Addendum #1 for revised Drawings. 

3. Detail G/A410 shows a grille. Please provide a description of what is desired? -Perforated metal, square, carbon 
steel, hot-rolled pickled and oiled, mill finish, 12-gauge, ½-inch square on 11/16-inch straight centers, 3/16-inch 
bar width, 2.12 holes per square inch, minimum solid margins both sides of sheet parallel to length of sheet, 

RFI #001
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holes sheared through both ends of sheet parallel to width of sheet, 53% open area.  Custom size to fit, as 
indicated in the Drawings. 

4. Detail F/A410 does not show any toe kick grilles. Please confirm none are required. -Provide toe kick grille (to 
match description above) along entire bookcase elevation 4/A410. 

5. Elevations #3 & #4/A410 do not scale the same as the floor plan views. Do we use the elevations for floor plans 
for scaling the casework and tops? 
-Elevations are dimensioned.  End books cases may be extended or reduced to the nearest inch due to 
differences in field. Contractor to verify exact dimensions in field.   

6. Detail 2/A410 shows a sink unit. Is this for the Community Room E58? -Yes. 
  
Thank You, 

              
      SARAZIN GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 
 Jonathan Sygrove, Estimator / PM 
                        6 Commerce Drive 
               North Windham, CT  06256 
      T-(860)456-4576   F-(860)456-8937 
                                  AA/EOE 
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Rebecca Bouchard

From: Rebecca Bouchard
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:10 AM
To: 'jsygrove@sarazin.com'
Cc: 'rgalvin@sarazin.com'
Subject: RE: Killingly Schools ADA Improvements - RFIs #2

Good morning Jonathan. 
Responses to your questions are in red below. 
Thank you and good luck. 
 
Rebecca Bouchard, CSI, CDT
Specifications Writer 

 

3190 Whitney Avenue Bldg 2 | Hamden, CT  06518 | silverpetrucelli.com | P: 203.230.9007 x202 | F: 203.230.8247
 
From: Jonathan Sygrove <jsygrove@sarazin.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Paul Jorgensen <pjorgensen@silverpetrucelli.com> 
Cc: Ray Galvin <rgalvin@sarazin.com> 
Subject: Killingly Schools ADA Improvements - RFIs #2 
Importance: High 
 
Paul, 
I have a few RFIs regarding these 2 schools: 
  
MEMORIAL SCHOOL 

1. The specifications for the toilet compartments call for both metal & plastic but the drawings do not indicate 
which bathrooms are to receive which type of partition.  Please advise. -Boy’s Toilet is plastic; Girl’s Toilet is 
metal. 

2. The metal toilet compartment spec states to match existing.  Can the brand and color of the existing 
compartments be provided?  Depending on color selected, this may require custom color which is an upcharge 
over the standard/in-stock colors.  Please advise. -Manufacturer and color are unknown.  Colors will be from 
manufacturer’s standard range, closest to match existing. 

  
CENTRAL SCHOOL 

1. Section D on A412 it shows plastic laminate tops with a Solid Surface backsplash. Is this correct and if so, we will 
need specifications for the plastic laminate countertops. -Countertop is solid surface.  Refer to Addendum #1. 

2. Section 064116-4, para. 2.1G specifies VGS laminate for the semi-exposed interiors. Is white Thermofused 
laminate (melamine) interiors acceptable? -No, melamine is not acceptable. 

3. Section 064116.4, para. 2.2B.2 specifies Hardwood Plywood. Is high density 45lb particle board core acceptable 
for the casework construction? -No, particleboard is not acceptable. 

4. Section 064116-5, para 2.3D it calls for metal Pin type shelf rests which requires pin holes in the cabinet sides. 
Sections A & B on A412 it shows shelf standards. Please confirm which type is required. If shelf standards are 
required, should they be surface or recessed mounted and materials required. -Use shelf rests as specified. 

RFI #002



2

5. Section A on A411 shows salvaged grilles. Who owns the installation of these and are they refurbished and/or 
modified to fit the new casework by others? 
-Contractor is responsible for salvaging and reinstalling into new casework. Grilles do not need to be refurbished 
however may need to be modified as required to fit. 

6. The plastic toilet compartment specifications state to match existing make and model.  Is the make and model of 
the existing toilet compartments known?  Please advise. -Manufacturer and color are unknown.  Colors will be 
from manufacturer’s standard range, closest to match existing.  

Thank You, 

              
      SARAZIN GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 
 Jonathan Sygrove, Estimator / PM 
                        6 Commerce Drive 
               North Windham, CT  06256 
      T-(860)456-4576   F-(860)456-8937 
                                  AA/EOE 
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Tel. 203 230 9007   Fax. 203 230 8247
3190 Whitney Avenue, Hamden, CT 06518-2340

SILVER / PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES

Killingly Memorial School ADA Improvements

Danielson, Connecticut 06239

Killingly Public Schools

339 Main Street 

Main Level Floor Plan -
Plumbing P101
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Tel. 203 230 9007   Fax. 203 230 8247
3190 Whitney Avenue, Hamden, CT 06518-2340

SILVER / PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES

Killingly Memorial School ADA Improvements

Danielson, Connecticut 06239

Killingly Public Schools

339 Main Street 

Plumbing Schedules
P901
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